



VINEETHA L.S

Phone
+919205430920,+918086612135

Date of Birth
29-05-1994

Address
**THADATHARIKATHULAKSHAMVEEDU
VALIYAKADU, MITHIRMALA P.O
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM -695610**

OBJECTIVE

To working in an inspiring, competitive and challenging environment. So as to contribute the best of my constructive and creative abilities as well as my sincere effort towards the accretion, eminence, and prosperity of organization and also grow as a person, procure proficient skilled training and hence emerge as experienced, efficient and successful professional.

SKILLS

- .Problem solving skills: dealt with patient complaint and expectations to deliver a quality Solution: Come up with recommendation and solutions that will increase and improve their satisfaction Strong analytical and problem solving skills open to new way of solving problems.
- . communication skills: effectively communicates and liaise with individual from various backgrounds.
- . customer service skills: effectively work with customers from varied age , background and culture
- . Time management skills : work effectively under stress and changing environments.
- . Team player: effectively managed work relationship through team building
- . Leadership skills: effectively perform the role of a team leader when meeting emergencies.
-

CONTACT

✉ vineethaammus94@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

- 13-10-2016 - 24-09_2019** **Sant Paramanand Hospital New Delhi (153 bedded)**
Staff Nurse
Department: SICU
- 24-02_2020 - 27-05-20200** **Amrita Institute Of Medical Sciences And Research Centre,Ponekkara,Kochi**
Staff Nurse
Department: Surgical ICU,COVID Isolation ICU and in Solid Organ transplant ICU

EDUCATION

- 2011-2015** **SAI KRUPA COLLEGE OF NURSING**
B. SC Nursing
80.00%
- 2009-2011** **GOVT. GIRL'S H S S MITHIRMALA**
+2
75%
- 2008-2009** **GOVT. GIRL'S H S S MITHIRMALA**
SSLC
75%

PASSPORT DETAILS

Passport No : V5713259
Date of Issue : 21/12/2021
Date of expiry : 20/12/2031
Place of Issue :COCHIN

REFERENCE

Ms Sai Bala M - Nursing Director
Amrita Institute of medical sciences
AIMS p o,Ponekkara , Kochi
nursing services@aims. Amrita.edu | 91-484-2851842

ROUTINE FUNCTIONS

Admissions & Discharge of patients Care of patients
Administration of Medication
Assisting doctors rounds and procedures
Preparation of patients for IV line Insertion Giving sponge bath to patients
Tracheostomy care of the patient
Administration of Nebulization through mask and giving stem inhalation
Care of patient with IM & Line

PROCEDURES HANDLED

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

Monitoring of Vitals
Collection & Sending of Different Types of sample for investigations including ABG & VBG
Doing rapid RBS by Glucometer
Performing procedures like – intravenous cannulation, Urinary Catheterization
Assisting various procedure like – dressing, Bone Marrow Aspiration, Pleural Tapping.
Providing nursing care of the patients
Management of Emergency Condition
Post & Pre- Operative Care
Maintain reports & Records

EQUIPMENT KNOWLEDGE

- Ventilator Suction Apparatus
ETT ECG Machine
Cardiac Monitor Sphygmomanometer
Laryngoscope Oxygen Regulator
Pulse oximeter Defibrillator
Glucometer Syringe pump
IV infusion pump
I.C.U Monitor
Indwelling urinary catheter
Nebulizer CVP Device
Crash cart
Bipap machine
Crash cart
Ambu
Centralized Suction

LANGUAGE

- Malayalam, Hindi, English ,Tamil
-

CPR Defibrillation
Suction Blood sampling
Nebulization Central line
ET Intubation Atrial Dressing
ET care Tube feeding
Chest physiotherapy Lumbar puncture
ABG Surgical dressing
Haemodialysis X-Rays,
Echo,ultrasound

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that information given above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief

Yours faithfully

VINEETHA L.S

Place :India
Date:

Signature: 
VINEETHA L.S